Fronko Marcel

From: Petra Skupova <Skupova@amedis.cz>
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Fronko Marcel

Cc: Iveta Robbova

Subject: RE: quotations MN12325 / 300718

Dobry den, pane inzenyre,
na zakladé vaseho pozadavku vam zasilam cenu gafchromickych filmu:

GAFCHROMIC HD-V2; 8.0" x 10.0" ; 828210 — 10 pcs — cena: 9.985,- K¢ bez DPH/ 1baleni
Postovné: 2.400,- K¢

V pfipadé zadjmu prosim o zaslani objednavky.

Dékuji.
S pozdravem a pranim pékného dne

Petra Sklpova
AMEDIS, spol. sr.o.

email: petra.skupova@amedis.cz
tel.: +420281918 191
mob.: +420 602 128 105

From: Fronko Marcel [mailto:Marcel.Fronko@eli-beams.eu]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Sales <Sales@amedis.cz>

Subject: quotations MN12325 / 300718

Hello,

| would like to kindly ask you to send me a Quotation for the items below. Please add the shipping costs to Czech
Republic and provide the possible delivery date.

GAFCHROMIC HD-V2; 8.0" x 10.0" (20.31 x 25.4 cm); Product Code 828210 — 10 pcs

We are the Government company and we cannot order items directly through e-shop. We can only make purchase via
invoice with NET 30 days payment terms. | hope this is possible for you.

Thank you for your understanding and soon response.

& Think before you print,

Best Regards / S pozdravem



Ing. Marcel Fronko
Procurement specialist

EI]‘ il
ELI Beamlines Czech Republic

E-mail: marcel.fronko@eli-beams.eu
Mobil: +420 702 004 935
www.eli-beams.eu

Fyzikalni Gstav Akademie véd CR, v.v.i.
Eli-beams.eu

Za Radnici 835

252 41 Dolni Bfezany



